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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a) (1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the
B Check If a

l_ Address change

[_ Name cha

[_ Initial retu

l_ Terminated

|_ Amended

|_ Application pending

2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2010 and ending 09-30-2011

2010

Open to Public
Bk The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection

C Name of organization

pplicable B~ GARDEN CITY HOSPITAL

Doing Business As
nge

D Employer identification number

38-1358390

m Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address)

6245 INKSTER ROAD

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(734)421-3300

retum City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

GARDEN CITY, MI 48135

G Gross receipts $ 146,509,180

F Name and address of principal officer
MR GARY LEY

6245 INKSTER ROAD

GARDEN CITY,MI 48135

I Tax-exempt status

[V 501(c)(3) T~ 501(c) ( ) M (nsertno) | 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Website: = WWW GCHOSP ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? l— Yes l"— No

H(b) Are all affiliates included?

I_Yes I—No

If “No," attach a list (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association l— Other &

L Year of formation 1947

M State of legal domicile MI

m Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
GARDEN CITY HOSPITAL IS COMMITTED TO PROVIDING HEALTH CARE THAT IMPROVES THE WELL BEING OF THE
8 WHOLE PERSON AND THE HEALTH STATUS OF THE COMMUNITY
g
g
:":'5 2 Check this box W If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
0 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 13
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 12
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1,574
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 172
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 7a 1,334,077
b Net unrelated business taxable iIncome from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -205,136
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 51,595 100,395
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 139,813,907 144,037,141
; 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d ) 2,084,971 855,495
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d,8c,9c, 10c,and 11e) 1,240,292 1,028,167
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 143,190,765 146,021,198
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 73,206,928 71,171,617
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) w0
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), hnes 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 73,543,848 75,862,879
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), ine 25) 146,750,776 147,034,496
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 -3,560,011 -1,013,298
z Beginning of Current End of Year
g% Year
EE 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 100,665,172 101,688,507
.;'g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 89,736,490 94,375,188
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 10,928,682 7,313,319

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including acco

knowledge
knowledge.

Signature Block

and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (othel

ok Kok ok

Signature of officer

)

Sign
Here TIMOTHY M JODWAY VICE PRESIDENT & CFO
Type or print name and title

Prnt/Type Preparer's signature

preparer's name Joyce A Dulworth Joyce A Dulw
Paid Fim’s name *® BKD LLP
Preparer Fim’s address * 200 E Main St Suite 700
Use Only

Fort Wayne, IN 46802

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructi

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Form 990 (2010)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A@ 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instruction)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 1% 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1] 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part =) 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I1T &) 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent,or quasi- 10 No
endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s ‘Yes,’then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, inel10? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part vI. %l 11a | YeS
Did the organization report an amount for iInvestments—other securities in Part X, line 12 thatis 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part vir % 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for iInvestments—program related in Part X, line 13 thatis 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part viIL %8 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part x5 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X, %] 110 | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f No
Schedule D, Part X ¥
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII e 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII is optional | 12p | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(11)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, and program
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b Yes
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
PartIX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I 18 | ves
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . &) 20a | Yes
If"Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. Some Form 20b | Yes

990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 4
14 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in 21 No
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals In the United States 22 N
on PartIX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] °
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 es
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 If "Yes,” answer /ines 24b-24d and y
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Part I
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
Instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b °
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c °
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . e e 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, N
Part I . 31 0
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part II 32 No
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, v
andV, line 1 34 &s
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 Yes
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 . . . = [VYes [ No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization No
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19? v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable
1a 158
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable b 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . .+« 4 4w e aw e w e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
return . . . v e e e e e e e e e e e e 2a 1,574

b Ifatleastone is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
YEAr? . . . i h hw e e e e e e e e e e e e e e w ]| 3@ | Yes
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b | Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country M
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If“Yes”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . ..
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . L. 0 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a Yes
services provided to the payor?
b If“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b Yes

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . . 4 e e e e e | 7c No

d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . |7d|

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . . . w0 h e e e e e e e e e 7e No

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No

g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 79

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . . .+ +« « & 4 e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . .« .+ .« & « o« o« . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Gross Income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt Iinterest received or accrued during the
year 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI W
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . . . . 0 e e e e e e 1a 13
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
Independent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1b 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? No
Does the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a No
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b No
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If“"Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11la Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
11la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”go to /ine 13 12a | Yes
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b | Yes
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this I1s done 12c | Yes
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process Iin Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b No

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filedeMI

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501 (c)
(3)s only) available for public Inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[T own website |~ Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes I1ts governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

JANE HARDY

6245 INKSTER ROAD
GARDEN CITY,MI 48135
(734)458-4733

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . T

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, iIf any See instructions for definition of "key employee
# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)

who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per T T from the from related compensation
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe Q E E % g-g 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
hours a3z 2 |z 5 - MISC) related
—
for o2 = g 5 L = organizations
related ge [z |3 [T 212
o =T | =
organizations z = A= o=
In a E b @
Schedule L %
0) t [ul
(1) FOUAD ASHKAR
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
(2) LINDA BREAKIE
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
(3) RITA BRINCAT
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
_(;;{)UI;_II%[EJEBEN ELIUK DO 10 X 0 215,112 21,560
(5) CONWAY JEFFRESS PHD
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
(6) VINCENT MARINO
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
(7) DENISE ORCHER
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
(8) JOHN O'SHEA
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
(9) JOYCE PAPPAS
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
(10) ANNE PAWLAK DO
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
(11) TROY SMITH DO
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
(12) EDMOND SWAD JR
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
(13) BRIAN SUSKO
TRUSTEE 10 X 0 0 0
é};}g)sﬁ;‘;NYTLEY 400 X 353,631 0 27,346
(15) ART GREENLEE
FORMER CAO - LEFT 11/2010 400 X 179,524 0 28,224
(16) GARY MOORMAN
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER 400 X 235,324 0 19,798

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 8
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per o T from the from related compensation
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe 8 = ﬁ % g-g 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
hours a3 2 bl S = - MISC) related
= ic]
for 52 |z g 5 |"E |2 organizations
related ge (= g1z 2 |2
organizations g o= |2 2 |%
n & = g a
= !
Schedule o é %
0) =
(17) DEBBIE WILLIAMS
CHIEF NURSING OFFICER 400 X 131,580 0 22,227
(CIF%) TIM JODWAY 400 X 120,803 0 18,625
(19) KRISTEN WAARALA
VP OF MEDICAL EDUCATION 400 X 173,500 0 25,566
(20) SHERYL PARKS
PHYSICIAN 400 X 440,916 0 30,063
(21) WANDA ELLIOTT
CRNA 400 X 271,241 0 23,947
(22) INGRID WILSON-JOHNSON
PHYSICIAN 400 X 287,490 0 27,324
(23) CHADI HADDAD
PHYSICIAN 400 X 283,042 0 18,110
(24) RAINNA FURNARI-BRAZIL
PHYSICIAN 400 X 273,091 0 26,590
ib Sub-Total . . . . . . . . .+ .« « o« v ik
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . *
d Total (add linesiband1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . - 2,750,142 215,112 289,380

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 In reportable compensation from the organizationm®45

Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .« .« « « « « &« &« &« &« = 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . . . 4 4 & 4 4w e e e s e wa e e aaaa e e ow o la | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization
(A) (B) (€)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Caretech Solutions Inc
PO Box 674271 IT SUPPORT 3,622,169
DETROIT, MI 48267

Siemens Medical Solutions
DEPT CH 14195 IT SUPPORT 1,507,870
PALATINE, IL 60055

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE

PO BOX 27124 IMAGING SERVICES 1,148,546
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84127

ALLTIANCE HNI

7647 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE IMAGING SERVICES 842,990

CHICAGO, IL 60693

SODEXHO HEALTH CARE SERVICES

MSC-410672 PO BOX 41500 BIO-MEDICAL SERVICES 770,398

NASHVILLE, TN 37241

2 Total number of iIndependent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization =110

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 9

CEXEXViii] Statement of Revenue

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(9]
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)

Revenue

excluded
from
tax
under
sections

512,
513, or
514

la Federated campaigns . . la

o

Membership dues ib

c Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c

ifts, grants
I amounts

SImina
o

Related organizations id

e Government grants (contributions) 1e

f All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
similar amounts not included above

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $

and other

Contributions,

h Total. Add hines 1a-1f . . . . . . . »

6,049

20,000

74,346

100,395

PATIENT SERVICE

Business Code

621400

140,863,496

139,855,635,

1,007,861

RETAIL PHARMACY

446110

2,558,662|

2,232,446|

326,216

HOME MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

621610

69,740

69,740

621400

545,243

545,243

b
[
d COMMUNITY SERVICE PROGRAMS
e
f

All other program service revenue

Program Sarwce Revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . . . . . .M

144,037,141

3 Investmentincome (including dividends, interest
and other similar amounts) . . . . . g

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .-

5 Royalties « . « v « v 4 e e . . M

686,266

686,266

169,229

169,229

0

(1) Real

(n) Personal

Gross Rents

b Less rental
expenses

¢ Rental income

674,713

479,352

195,361

or (loss)

d Netrental incomeor(loss) . . . . . . . ™

195,361

195,361

(1) Securities

(1) Other

Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory

7a

b less costor
other basis and
sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

o

d Netgainor(loss) « + « « & & & . . .m®

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including

$ 6,049

of contributions reported on line 1c)
See Part IV, line 18

o

Less direct expenses . . . b

QOther Revenue

c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . ™

12,009

8,630

3,379

3,379

9a Gross income from gaming activities See PartIV,line 19
b Less direct expenses

c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .»

10a Gross sales of iInventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b |Less costofgoodssold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . ™

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

1laCAFETERIA
bALL OTHER REVENUE

c

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See Instructions . . . »

722100

461,313

461,313

900099

368,114

368,114

829,427

146,021,198

143,532,491

1,334,077

1,054,235

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) Progra:)semce Manage(r(r:1)ent and Funéz)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
iInthe U S See PartIV, line21 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
US SeePartlIV,line 22 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S See
Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 1,334,513 1,334,513
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B) . 0
7 Other salaries and wages 54,094,278 53,306,808 787,470
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 1,421,569 1,421,569
9 Other employee benefits 10,165,736 8,793,911 1,371,825
10 Payroll taxes 4,155,521 4,015,397 140,124
a Fees forservices (non-employees)
Management 0
b Legal 273,468 273,468
¢ Accounting 217,072 217,072
d Lobbying 41,000 41,000
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g Other 10,162,695 8,604,798 1,557,897
12 Advertising and promotion 1,264,213 1,264,213
13 Office expenses 21,584,721 21,156,888 427,833
14 Information technology 4,604,370 4,199,204 405,166
15 Rovyalties 0
16 Occupancy 1,560,085 1,274,094 285,991
17 Travel 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 110,552 100,858 9,694
20 Interest 2,822,917 2,822,917
21 Payments to affiliates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 8,600,758 5,849,132 2,751,626
23 Insurance 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a BAD DEBT 15,412,518 15,412,518
b REBILLABLE PROSTHESIS 5,338,567 5,338,567
c RESIDENTS & INTERNS MEALS 125,253 125,253
d EDUCATION REIMBURSE & STIPEND 112,906 112,906
e BLOOD COSTS 928,855 928,855
f All other expenses 2,702,929 2,154,991 547,938
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 147,034,496 134,197,097 12,837,399 0
26  Joint costs. Check here & [~ If following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)
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IEXEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1,300 1 1,400
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 7,422,064 2 9,456,459
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 10,136,078 4 12,636,948
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see Instructions)
ﬁ Schedule L 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
|8 Inventories for sale or use 1,414,910 8 1,502,858
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2,013,217 9 2,074,428
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 135,457,564
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 88,147,717 51,956,192 10c 47,309,847
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 21,637,707 11 19,297,426
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV,line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV, line 11 6,083,704| 15 9,409,141
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 100,665,172 16 101,688,507
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 11,699,161| 17 12,087,987
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 54,066,108 20 53,209,051
E 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
-% employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
= persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other hiabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 23,971,221| 25 29,078,150
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 89,736,490| 26 94,375,188
n Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here = [v" and complete lines 27
& through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets 10,766,887 27 7,151,524
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 161,795| 28 161,795
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
o lines 30 through 34.
I 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
;::ﬂ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
E 33 Total net assets or fund balances 10,928,682 33 7,313,319
= 34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 100,665,172| 34 101,688,507

Form 990 (2010)
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lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493228027122|

. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990EZ) 20 1 0

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
memal Revenue Servce P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GARDEN CITY HOSPITAL
38-1358390

Im Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See Instructions
The organization is not a private foundation because it1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [v" A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete PartII )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III )

10 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type II or Type III supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17,2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(i) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) iv i
Type of Ié tr?e (v) (vi)
(i) B organization organization in Did you notify the Is the (vii)
Name of (||) (descnbed on | I d Organlzatlon n Organlzatlon In
col (1) hsted in | ¢ | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing > > support
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Page 2

-m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)

(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

in)

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual
grants ")

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total.Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (otherthan a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column
(f)

6 Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

(c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning
in)m

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

(c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross Iincome from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

9 Netincome from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried on

10 Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV )

11 Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (See instructions )

[ 22 |

13 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501 (c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f))

15 Public Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, PartII, line 14

16a 33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 i1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a,or 16b and line 14

14

15

L
g

18

I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

In Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization >
10%.-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization H—
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a,16b, 17a or 17b, check this box and see

Instructions L

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Page 3

.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under

Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

iy (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (<) 2008 (d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7a and 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

m (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

c¢ Addlines 10aand 10b

11 Netincome from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in Part
1v)

13  Total support (Add lines 9, 10c,
11and12)

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investmentincome percentage for 2010 (line 10c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

>

b 33 1/3% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line

18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions

L
LI

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, hne 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-E2) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 5§27
= Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasu
P v = Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. # See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),

then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts -A and C below Do not complete Part B
# Section 527 organizations Complete Part A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part I-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part II-B Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part lll

Name of the organization
GARDEN CITY HOSPITAL

38-1358390

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV
2 Political expenditures L3

3 Volunteer hours

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 -
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 -
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describeinPartlV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funtion activities -
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, line 17b -
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter -0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter-0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 500845 Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



0T0T (Z3-066 10 066 Wi04) ) 3NPaYIS

sainjlpuadxa BuiAqqo| sjooussel  §

((3) uwnjod ‘pz auI 40 %05 T)
junowe Bul|I®d sjoolssels D

junouwle a|gexelj-uou sjooldssels P

saJnjipuadxa HbuiAqqo| [e30] O

((3)uwnjod ez aul| Jo % 0ST)
junowe Buljiad buiAqqo q

junowe 3|qexej-uou bulAqqo] eg

(u1 Buluuibaq

|ejol (@) 0102 (P) 6002 (@) 8002 (aq) £002 (e) 1054 |E0S13 10) JESA JBpUD|ED

poliad bulbelaAy 1edA- buling sa.anlipuadx3y buiAqqon

('t @6ed uo jz ybnouayjz ez saulj 10} SUOIIONIISU] Y] I3S "MO|3q SUWN|OD
A1} 943 jJo ||e 939]dwod 03 2AEY J0U Op U033 (Y)TOS UOIID3S B apeuw jey) suoneziuebio sawos)
(4Y)T0S uonoas J1apun poliadd buibelaay J1edA-p

oN _| soa _| ¢1B9A S1yju0) Xel TT6+ UOIDDS
Buiiodas 0z L wiod 2|1y uoizeziuebio syj pip ‘IT Ul 10 YT SUI| J2Y3Id UO 0JSZ UBY] JSYJ0 Junowe ue siaiayi sl [
-0-491Ud ‘SS9 J0 049Z JI DT dUI| WOy 4T dul|3doesgns 1
-0-493ud ‘ss9| .40 049z I BT aul| wody BT aul|3doeagqns Yy
(4T @UI] Jo 945G Z J193UB) JUNOWER B|EXRIUOU SjoolsSselD B
000'000'T$ 000000°£1$ 49A0)
000005 'T$ 1910 SS20X3 dY) JO %S snid 000°52T$ 000°000°/T$ 19A0 J0u INQ 000‘00S ‘T$ 12AQ
000°000T$ 19A0 SS20X3 Y3 JO %07 snid 000'SLTS 000005 ‘T$ 1940 J0U INQ 000°000°T$ 13AQ
000'005$ 19A0 SS20X3 33 JO %ST snid 000'00T$ 000°000T$ 49A0 10U 1IN 000005$ 1210
ST SuI| Uo WNOWE 3Y3 JO %07 000005$ 120 10N
S1 Junowle djqexejuou buiAqqo] ayl :s1 (q) 10 (') uwnjod ‘aT aul| uo jJunowe a3y} Ji
suwn|oo
yjoq ul @|qe3 Buimo||oj Y3 WO JUNOWe 9y} J93u] junowe a|qexejuou bulAqqo 3
(pT pue 2T saul| ppe) sainjipuadxs asod.ind jdwaxa |e3Jo] D
sainjipuadxa asodind jdwaxa Jayio p
(qT pue eT saul] ppe) sainyipuadxa BulAqqo| |e30] 2
(BuiAqqo| 32341p) Apoq aAlle|sIBa| e @duanjjul 03 sainjipuadxa BulAqqo| |[ejol q
(BurAqqo| syoou ssedB) uoluido o1jgnd aauanpul 03 saunyipuadxs BuiAqqo| |ejo | et
M_%ouwm.u_. < co_mu_mmNum_._m 610 (*pa414ndul Jo pied sjunowe sueawl ,sain}ipuadxs,, wia} 3yl )
ps1eIILY (q) ' buIll4 () saanjipuadxgy 6ulAqqo uo sywi]

Aldde suoisiaold ,|0J3U0D pajiWI|, pue ¥ Xoq pa328yd uoijeziuebio bully ay3jl _| 3o9yD 4
dnoub pajerjiye ue oy sbuojaq uoijeziuebio Buljly ay3 i _| 3o9yn v

"((Yy)T0S5 UOnOSSs 19pun
uoIX3I3) 89/S w.io4 paj} pue (£)(2)T0Ss uonoas Japun dwaxa si uoneziueb.io ayj 1 ayajdwo) E
Z °bed 0702 (Z3-06640 066 Wi04) D 3|NpPay2s




0T0Z (Z3066 10 066 W10) D INP3YOS

SINIWdOTIAIA NOILVISIDTT IHVD
HLTVIH LNINILY3Id 40 AIWHOANI WIHL 4334 ANV XD VYL
01 1STA99 0T V SIYIH TVLIdSOH ALID N3AYVO IT INIT g-1I 1¥4Vvd ‘D 31NA3IHIS dSN3IdX3 ONIADDOT

uorjeue|dxy 20UDIDJoY UINIRY 191J13UapT

uoljewJojul |euoljippe Aue Joj Jed siyj 932|dwod ‘os|y
IT aul|‘g-|| HMed pue ‘g aul]l ‘D-| Med ‘p aul ‘g-| Hed ‘T aul| ‘y-| Med 40 palinbad suoidiudsap ayj apiaold o3 Jed siyy 939|dwo)

uonewdojut jeauawajddng AI Med

S (suoi3onJysul @3s) sainjipuadxa |edi3ijod pue BulAqqo]| Jo Junowe 3|qexe | S

v ¢1B2A 1XaU aunjipuadxa |eoiyljod
pue BulAqqo| 9|qI3doNpapuou Jo 91WIISD d|qeruUOoSeal ayj 03 J8A0Adied o3 9albe uoijeziuebio ayjy saop
SS32Xd 3Y3 Jo uolylod 3eYM ‘€ BUI| UO JUNOWER dY} SPA3IX3 D7 dUI| U0 JUNOWER 3} PUR JUSS BIBM SBDI0U JI v

€ sanp (8)Z 9T uoI}d3s 3|qi3dnpapuou jo sadi3ou (y)(T)R®)E£09 uoi3das ul payodad Junowe a3ebalbby €
k74 |lezol D
qz 1B9dA 3se| woly J9A0AlIRD q

JeaA juaiin)y e

ez
“(pred sem xe} (J)ZzS uolldas aYil Yoiym 1o sasuadxa
jea1)ijod Jo sjunowe apnpoul Jou op) salnjipuadxa |eaijijod pue BulAqqo| @|qi3onpap-uou (3)Z 9T uUoI}d8S rd

T SlaquiaW wold} sjunouwle JejiWwls pue sjuswssasse \mw:n_ T
", SOA. pPoiamsue
S1 € aul| ‘¥-III 34ed J1 ¥O ,,ON,, Paiamsue ale g pue T saul] ‘v-III 34ed H104 3! (9)(2)T0S
uon3o3s 410 ‘(§)(9)1T0Ss uonoas ‘(¥)(2)T0Ss uonoas 1apun ydwaxa si uoneziueb.io ayy j1 axjdwo)d EREIIETEE

€ ¢dedA Jolud ay3 wody sainjipuadxa |edijijod pue BuiAqqo| JeA0Alied 03 @albe uonjeziuebio ayl piq €
Z ¢SS3| 40 000’ Z$ Jo sainjipuadxa BuiAqqo| @shoy-ul Ajuo ayew uoljeziuebio ayj piq rd
T ¢slaquiaw AqQ 9|qI3donpapuou paAISdal sanp (240W 10 9, 06) ||B AljelluRlSqnS 49 T
ON | seA
"(9)(d)10S
uonoas 410 ‘(g)(9)T0s uonoas ‘(+)(2)Tos uonoas 1apun 3dwaxa s1 uoneziuebio ayy j1 a3ajdwo) E
oN _ ¢d1e9A SIYlJ0) 07/ WIo4 3|1} 3 pPIp ‘Xe) ZT 6 UOIID3S B pasdndul uoijeziuebio Buljiy syl j1 p
ZT6% Uoildas apun siabeuew uoijeziuebio Aq paliindul Xej Aue jo jJunowe ay3 4a3ua ,‘s9 A, 41 2
ZT 64 UOI}D9S J9pun palindul Xe) Aue Jo jJunowe ay3 4ajus ‘s A, 41 q
oN _ e(€)(2)TOg uol3das ul paqludsap jou 3q o3 uoljeziuehio ayj @sned T aul| Ul sa13IAI30e Y3 pIg €T
000°T¥ 1T ybnoayy o1 saul| |eyol [
000'TH S9A Al Med Ul @qQuUISap /SO A, 41 ¢S213AIRORIBYIO |
ON ¢Sueaw Jejiwis Aue 1o ‘sain3da| ‘saydeads ‘SuoIjuSAUOD ‘sieUIWDS ‘suoljeijsuowap ‘saljley Y
ON ¢Apoq aA1le|sIB3| B U0 ‘s|eIDIYo JuswulaAoh ‘syels J1ayl ‘sioje|sibal yim joejuod ydalaiq b
ON ¢sasoduind BuiAqqo| Joj suoijeziuebio Jayjo 03 sjuels §
oN ¢Sludwale)s 3seopeoldq Jo paysiignd 4o ‘suoiedljiqnd
oN ¢2llgnd ayjy Jo ‘sioje|siba| ‘suaquaw o3 sbuljiely p
oN ¢SIUDWISILIDAPE BIPA|Y D
oN (1T ybnoayy o1 saul| uo papodal sasuadxa ul uolyesuadwod apn|dul) Juswabeuew Jo Yeis pied q
oN ¢Sl9vjunjop e
4o asn ay3 ybnoiyy
‘wnpuaJayad 40 4933w 2AI13e|SIBI| B UO UoIuIdo 21jgnd @duanpul 03 3dwaile Aue Buipn|aul ‘uoile|siba|
|e20| 40 @3e3s ‘|euoljeu ‘ubiaioy @duanjul 03 ydwailie uoiyeziuebio Buljy ayj pip ‘4esh ayy buung T
junowy ON S9A
(q) (e)

*({(y)TOS uonoas 1d9pun UOIOI|D)
89/S w.od pajiy LON sey pue (g£)(9)T0Ss uoidas Japun ydwaxs s uoneziuebio ayy J1 av|dwo) [EETEELT]
€ obed 071027 (Z23-06640 066 Wiod) D 3NpaYyds




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493228027122|

OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2 0 1 0
- Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.

Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service - Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
GARDEN CITY HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

38-1358390

.m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds

(b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

au Hh W N R

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes [~ No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds may be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor,

conferring impermissible private benefit

or for any other purpose

[ Yes [ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered

"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[~ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [~ Preservation of an historically importantly land area
[~ Protection of natural habitat [~ Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year

Total number of conservation easements
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

a n T o

Number of conservation easements Included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06

Held at the End of the Year

2a
2b
2c
2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the taxable year &

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and

enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

[ Yes [ No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year &= $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170(h)(4)(B)(11)?

[ Yes [ No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes

the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,

provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to i1ts financial statements that describes

these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIII, ine 1

(ii) pAssets included in Form 990, Part X

*3

*3$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items
@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

3

3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990

Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form990) 2010

Page 2

Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply)
a l_ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b l_ Scholarly research e I_ Other

c¢ [ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIV

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

:1a®AA Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No

b If"Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV

(1aA'A Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back | (d)Three Years Back | (e)Four Years Back

la Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Investment earnings or losses

Grants or scholarships

o Qo n o

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment M

€ Term endowment &
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by

Yes | No

(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . .+ 4 4 4 4w wwaae e e w e e a ] 3ali)

(i) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If"Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR?> . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment basws (mvestment) |  base (other) | | deprecation | () Book value
1a Land . . . . 4 e e e e e 867,282 867,282
b Buildings . . . . . .« .+ e e e e e . 69,875,655 33,162,631 36,713,024
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
d Equipment . . . . . . . . e e e e 63,811,566 54,196,951 9,614,615
e Other . . « v v v & v e e e e 903,061 788,135 114,926
Total. Add lines la-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) . . . . . . . . ® 47,309,847

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 3
m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) (b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)Financial derivatives
(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12) *
| Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(c) Method of valuation
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) "™
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES 1,879,040
(2) DEFERRED BOND COSTS 751,519
(3)INVESTMENT-MULTIPROV CAPTIVE 6,360,665
(4) INVESTMENT-GC HOME MED EQUIP 277,917
(5) INVESTMENT-MCHI 40,000
(6) INVESTMENT-PULSE 100,000
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) . e 9,409,141
m Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
Federal Income Taxes 0
RESERVE FOR PROF LIAB CLAIMS 5,097,213
PENSION LIABILITY 22,995,474
OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASE 577,210
DUE TO 3RD PARTY PAYORS 408,253
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 25) 29,078,150

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

Page 4

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtractline 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

O ® N & 1 A W N K

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9

146,021,198

147,034,496

-1,013,298

-2,602,065

VW @ |IN|[ao|jnn |H|WIN|=

-2,602,065

10

-3,615,363

m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prior yeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . . .+ + + «+ .« .« .« . 2d 487,982
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, hne 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . 4a
Other (Describe inPart XIV) . . . . .+ .+ + + .+ . . 4b
c Add lines 4aand 4b . 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) .. 5
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilittes . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . . . .« .« + « & 4 a4 ... 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ . . . 2d 487,982
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses notincluded on Form 990, Part VIII,ine7b . . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ .. .+ . . 4b
c Addlines 4aand 4b . 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI, line 18 ) 5

146,509,180

487,982

146,021,198

146,021,198

Return

147,522,478

487,982

147,034,496

147,034,496

139\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, line 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE D FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

487,982

MANAGEMENT HAS EVALUATED THEIR INCOME TAX
POSITIONS UNDER THE GUIDANCE INCLUDED IN ASC 740
BASED ON THEIR REVIEW, MANAGEMENT HAS NOT
IDENTIFIED ANY MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS
TO BE RECORDED OR DISCLOSED IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PART XI, LINE 8 RESTRICTED
CONTRIBUTIONS (87,319) PENSION ADJUSTMENT
(2,185,678) TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATES (329,068) TOTAL
(2,602,065) PART XII, LINE 2D & PART XIII, LINE 2D RENT
EXPENSE 479,352 FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 8,630 TOTAL

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

» Attach to Form 990. + See separate instructions.

Part 1V, line 14b, 15, or 16.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

GARDEN CITY HOSPITAL

38-1358390

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered
“Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award

the grants or assistance? . [T Yes [ No
2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the
United States
3 Activites per Region (Use Part V If additional space I1s needed )
(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted In |(e) If activity listed in (d) 1sa () Total
offices In the employees or region (by type) (e g, program service, describe expenditures for
region agents In region or fundraising, program specific type of region/investments
independent services, Investments, grants service(s) In region In region
contractors to recipients located in the
region)
Central America and the 1 1 [Program Services CAPTIVE INSURANCE 1,577,336
Caribbean CO
Central America and the 1 1 [Program Services CAPTIVE INSURANCE 2,727,427
Caribbean CO
3a Sub-total 2 2 4,304,763
b Total from continuation sheets
to PartI
c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 2 2 4,304,763

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat

No 50082W Sched

ule F (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-£2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19,

Department of the Treasury or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

GARDEN CITY HOSPITAL

38-1358390
IEEXTEN Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a [ Mailsolicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internetande-mall solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

c¢ [ Phone solicitations d - Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I_ Yes I_ No

b If“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table

(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed In organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No

Total. . . . . . . . . . < . . . . . W

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it Is exempt from registration or
licensing

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Page 2

m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total Events
(Add col (a) through
CARDIAC REHAB 0 col (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
[ul]
= |1 Gross recelipts 18,058 18,058
[ 1]
E 2 Less Charitable 6,049 6,049
& contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 12,009 12,009
minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes
5 Non-cash prizes
T
2 |6 Rent/facility costs 3,500 3,500
I
[w X
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment
L
= 9 Other direct expenses 5,130 5,130
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . > 8,630
11 Net iIncome summary Combine lines 3 and 10 in column (d). [ 3379

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

q (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive bingo (Add col (a) through
P col (c))
=
it}
=4
1 Gross revenue
w 2 Cash prizes
LiE]
i
% 3 Non-cash prizes
I%_ P
4 Rent/facility costs
L5
il
i | 5 Otherdirect expenses
6 Volunteer labor ™ Yes ___.._.° % | T Yes .- %.. ™ Yes ___.._..° %..
[T No ™ No [T No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . »
8 Netgaming income summary Combine lines 1 and 7 in column (d) . »
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? M ves T nNo
If "No," Explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? f e e . I_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," Explain
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
= Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
GARDEN CITY HOSPITAL

38-1358390

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a finnancial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," s it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization has multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial
assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I_ Applied uniformly to all hospitals l_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
Generally tailored to individual hospitals
3 Answer the following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients during the tax year
a Does the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low
income Individuals? If "Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the FPG family income Iimit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 1o0% ™ 1s0% I 200% [T Other %
b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low Income individuals? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following I1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b No
I 200% I~ 2s50% I 300% I~ 350% ™ 400% ™ other %
¢ Ifthe organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year] 4 | Yes
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? e e e .
B5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy durning the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5¢
6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax 6a | Yes
year? . . . . . . e e e e e
6b If"Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b No
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (®) Numberof | (hy persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 154,979 154,979 0120 %
b Unrembursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a) 25,697,333 21,336,597 4,360,736 3310 %
¢ Unrembursed costs—other
means-tested government
programs (from Worksheet 3,
column b) Lo e
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Progmams . . . 25,852,312 21,336,597 4,515,715 3430 %
Other Benefit
e Community health improvement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4) 524,860 524,860 0 400 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 6,270,181 6,168,837 101,344 0 080 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 464,817 298,352 166,465 0 130 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
to community groups
(from Worksheet 8) 49,390 49,390 0 040 %
j Total Other Benefits 7,309,248 6,467,189 842,059 0 650 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7 33,161,560 27,803,786 5,357,774 4 080 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 501927

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010

m Community Building Activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health

Page 2

of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  |served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development 25,704 25,704 0 020 %
3 Community support 1,210 14,210
4  Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
Coalition building 15,000 15,000 0010 %
Community health improvement
advocacy
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10 Total 41,914 54,914 0 030 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Association
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e .. 1 |Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (atcost) . . . . . 2 6,342,251
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)
attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy 3 3,266,259
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH andIME) . . . . . 5 71,768,832
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments online5 . . . . .| 6 60,430,074
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This 1s the surplus or (shortfall) . . . . . . . .| 7 11,338,758
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit

In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I- Other

™ cost accounting system ¥ costto charge ratio

Section C. Collection Practices

9a Does the organization have a written debt collection policy?

b If"Yes," does the organization's collection policy contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for

9a

Yes

patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Describe in Part VI

9b | Yes

-1 @\A Management Companies and Joint Ventures

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary

activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership%

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 GCH HOME MEDICAL LLC

PROVIDE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

50 000 % 0 %

0 %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493228027122|

Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2010

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, .
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service - Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
GARDEN CITY HOSPITAL

38-1358390

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[~ First-class or charter travel [~ Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[~ Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply

[T Compensation committee [T wWrntten employment contract
[v* Independent compensation consultant [ Compensation survey or study
[~ Form 990 of other organizations [v* Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part IT1

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part II1

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part II1

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part II1

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
1ib
2
d4a | Yes
4b No
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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BKD 200 E Main Street, Suite 700
LLP Fort Wayne, IN 46802-1900

CPAs & Advisors 260460 4000 Fax 260 426 2235 www bkd com

Independent Accountants’ Report

Board of Trustees
Garden City Hospital and Subsidianes
Garden City. Michigan

We have audited the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets of Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries
(Corporation) as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. and the related consolidated statements of operations
and changes 1 net assets and cash flows for the yvears then ended These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Corporation's management Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 1 the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining.
on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures i the financial statements An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion

In our opinion. the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly. i all matenal
respects. the financial position of Garden Cits Hospital and Subsidiaries as of September 30. 2011 and

2010. and the results of its operations. the changes 1n its net assets and 1ts cash flows for the vears then
ended n conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

BED L

December 28. 2011

experience BKD



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
September 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equn alents $ 5725684 % 2.931.686
Accounts recen able. net of allowance. 2011 - $15.027.000. 2010
-$11.914.000 13.579.923 11.052.852
Inventories 1.502.857 1414910
Prepaid expenses and other assets 4.222.755 4.035.661
Total current assets 25.031.219 19.435.109
Assets Whose Use is Limited 33.041.106 33.932.820
Property and Equipment, net 48.483.470 52.832.982
Other Assets
Deferred bond 1ssuance costs 751519 798.534
Im estment 1 multi-prov ider captn e 1nsurance company 2.960.734 3.605.150
Other 417917 254.284
Total other assets 4.130.170 +4.657.968
Total assets $__ 110685965 $__ 110858879
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Current portion of obligations under capital leases $ 533226 $ 492114
Current portion of long-term debt 986.525 894.157
Accounts pay able and other accrued expenses 7.352.332 7.017.718
Accrued benefits pay able 5.336.088 5.343.894
Estimated amounts due to third-party payers 108,253 146.294
Total current liabilities 14616424 13.894.177
Other Liabilities
Resen ¢ for professional liability claims 12.029.024 10.330.440
Pension liability 22995474 20.387.913
Long-term obligations under capital leases 240.590 585.066
Long-term debt 52.457.779 53.171.951
Total other habilities 87.722.867 84.475.370
Total liabilities 102.339.291 98.369.547
Net Assets
Unrestricted 7.864.329 11.989.548
Temporarnly restricted 482.345 499.784
Total net assets 8.346.674 12.489.332
Total habilities and net assets $__ 110685965 $__ 110858879

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

Unrestricted Revenue and Other Support
Net patient service revenue
Investment income
Other revenue

Total unrestricted revenue and other support

Expenses
Salaries and wages
Emplos ee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Utilities
Purchased services
Other
Insurance
Interest
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts

Total expenses
Deficiency of Revenue Over Expenses
Change 1n defined benefit pension plan losses
Other
Decrease 1n unrestricted net assets
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions

Net assets released from restrictions

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net
assets

Decrease in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2011

2010

$ 150.597.821

$

$ 146.410.140

989.369 2.407.849
6.231.224 6.267.320
157.818.414 155.085.309
62.189.471 64.523.991
17.149.490 16.225.320
2.583.738 2.568.636
25.434.287 26.374.842
2234233 2.210.587
11.353.806 11.018.157
10.778.890 10.148.422
3.646.854 4.146.958
2.823.500 2.890.094
5.990.827 6.288.254
15.595.863 13.418.653
159.780.959 159.814.414
(1.962.545) (4.729.103)
(2.185.679) (3.369311)
23.005 23.049
(4.125.219) (10.075.367)
74.008 84.134
(91.447) (35.653)
(17.439) 48.479
(4.142.638) (10.026.888)

12.489.332

22.516.220

8.346.674 $

12,489,332




Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

Operating Activities

Decrease 1n net assets

Items not requiring operating cash flows
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Change 1n investment in multi-provider captive

Insurance company

Change 1n defined benefit pension plan losses

Changes 1n assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Estimated amounts due to third-party payers
Inventornes. prepaid expenses and other assets
Investments 1n trading securities
Accounts pavable and other accrued expenses
Accrued benefits pay able
Reserve for professional liability claims
Pension hability

Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing Activities
Additions to properts and equipment
Decrease 1 bond proceeds designated for capital projects
Investment 1n jont ventures
Net cash used 1n investing activities
Financing Activities
Pay ments on capital leases
Pay ments on long-term debt
Net cash used 1n financing activities
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year
Supplemental Cash Flows Information
Cash paid during the s ear for interest
Properts and equipment acquired through 1ssuance of

capital lease and long-term debt
Properts and equipment 1n accounts pay able

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2011

2010

$ (4.142658) $ (10.026.888)

644416
2.185.679

(18.122.934)

6.288.254
13.418.653

(14.227.313)

261959 (134.8307)
(233.041) 577.843
656.158 (4.881.893)
192.120 (1.044.463)
(7.8306) 404.990
1.698.584 3.673.830
421.882 363.756
5.141.049 1.159.769
(1.006.8367) (4.423.664)
193.536 169.407
(163.633 (89.284)

(976.944) (4.343.341)
(496.150) (443.609)
(873.957) (794.853)

(1.370.107)

(1.238.462)

2.793.998 (4.422.234)
2.931.686 7.333.920

$_ 5725684 $__ 2931686
$ 2827524 §  2.893.797
444,939 —
142.494 —



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Garden City Hospital (Corporation). a Michigan nonprofit organization. 1s the parent corporation of
GCH Assurance Company Limited. Amengard Development. Inc . United Home Health Services.
Inc . Garden City Hospital Foundation (Foundation). Amengard Diagnostic Centre and Advance
Nursing Center. Inc  The Corporation 1s committed to providing health care that improves the well
being of the whole person and the health status of the community at large through the provision of
comprehensive health care services. osteopathic medical education and health care related
programs Services provided mclude emergency services. inpatient services and outpatient

services

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporation and the above
subsidiaries. all of which are wholly owned Significant intercompany balances and transactions
have been elimmated

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements i conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted 1n the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Corporation considers all liquid mvestments with original maturities of three months or less.
excluding amounts whose use 1s limited by other arrangements and under trust agreements. to be
cash equivalents At September 30. 2011 and 2010. cash equivalents consisted primarily of money
market accounts and a certificate of deposit

Effective July 21.2010. the FDIC s msurance limits were permanently mcreased to $230.000 At
September 30. 201 1. the Corporation’s interest-bearing cash accounts exceeded federally isured
limits by approximatels $200.000

Pursuant to legislation enacted 1n 2010. the FDIC will fully msure all noninterest-bearing
transaction accounts through December 31. 2012, at all FDIC-insured nstitutions

Investments and Investment Return

Investments 1n equity securities having a readily determinable fair value and 1n all debt securities
are carried at fair value  Other investments are valued at fair value Investment return mcludes
dividend. interest and other mvestment income and realized and unrealized gains and losses on
mvestments carried at fair values

The Corporation has designated 1ts entire investment portfolio as trading. with unrealized gains and
losses included 1n the deficiency of revenue over expenses Investment income (including realized



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

and unrealized gains and losses on investments. interest and dividends) 1s reported as operating
gains (losses) unless the income 1s restricted by donor or law

Assets Whose Use is Limited

Assets whose use 1s limited include (1) assets held by trustees under bond indenture agreements.
(2) assets restricted by donors. (3) assets set aside by the Board of Trustees for future capital
improvements over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for
other purposes and (4) deposits held by the Corporation’s multi-provider captive msurance
company Amounts required to meet current liabilities of the Corporation are included 1n current
assets

Assets whose use 1s imited are comprised substantially of cash and cash equivalents. marketable
securities. and debt securities and are stated at fair value

Inventories

Inventories. which consist principally of medical supplies. are valued at the lower of cost or
market Cost 1s determined based on the first-in. first-out method

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost and are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of each asset Assets under capital lease obligations and
leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term or their respective
estimated useful lives

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of properts and equipment are
as follows

Land improvements 2-25 vears
Buildings and fixed equipment 3-50 vears
Fumniture and equipment 3-20 vears

Donations of properts and equipment are reported at fair value as an increase 1n unrestricted net
assets unless use of the assets 1s restricted by the donor Monetary gifts that must be used to
acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted support The expiration of such
restrictions 1s reported as an icrease in unrestricted net assets when the donated asset 1s placed n
service

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

The Corporation evaluates the recoverabilits of the carry ing value of long-lived assets whenever
events or circumstances indicate the carrs ing amount may not be recoverable If a long-lived asset
1s tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimate future cash flows expected to result from
the use and eventual disposition of the asset 1s less than the carrying amount of the asset. the asset
cost 1s adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss 1s recognized as the amount by which the
carny ing amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

No asset impairment was recognized during the years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010

Deferred Bond Issuance Costs

Bond 1ssue costs and unamortized bond discounts are amortized using the bonds outstanding
method over the terms of the bonds

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Corporation has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose

Net Patient Service Revenue and Patient Accounts Receijvable

Net patient service revenue 1s reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients. third-
party payers and others for services rendered. including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-parts pavers Estimated settlements are recorded 1n the
period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are
determined As a result. there 1s at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will
change by a material amount 1n the near term  Management believes that adequate provision has
been made 1n the financial statements for any adjustments that may result from final settlements

The majornty of the Corporation’s services are reimbursed under fixed price provision of third-
party payment programs (primarily Medicare. Medicaid and Blue Cross) During 2011 and 2010.
51% and 32% of net patient service revenue was recetved from Medicare. 9% and 8% was received
from Medicaid and 22% and 21% was received from Blue Cross programs. respectively  Under
these provisions. pay ment rates for patient care are determined prospectivels on various bases. and
the Corporation’s revenue 1s limited to such amounts Payments are also recerved for the
Corporation’s capital and medical education costs. subject to certain limits  Additionally . the
Corporation has entered into agreements with commercial insurance carriers. certain health
maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations The basis for pay ment under
these agreements mcludes prospectively determined per diem rates and discounts from established
charges

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation  Management believes that 1t 1s in compliance with such laws and regulations
Compliance with such laws and regulations 1s subject to government review and interpretation as
well as significant regulatory actions. mcluding fines. penalties and possible exclusion from the
Medicare and Medicaid programs

The provision for uncollectible accounts 1s based upon management’s assessment of historical and
expected net collections considering business and economic conditions. trends 1n health care
coverage and other collection indicators Perodically throughout the year. management assesses
the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical write off experience
by paver categors  The results of this review are then used to make any modification to the
provisions for uncollectible accounts to establish an appropriate allowance for uncollectible
receivables  After satisfaction of amounts due from msurance. the Corporation follows established
guidelines for placing certain past due patient balances with collection agencies



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

Charity Care

The Corporation provides health care services to patients regardless of their ability to pay  The
Corporation provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates Because the Corporation does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care. thev are not reported as revenue

The amount of chanty care provided. based on charges. was $727.291 and $1.196.778 for the years
ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively

Estimated Professional Liability Claims

An annual estimated provision 1s accrued for the self-insured portion of professional liability
claims and includes an estimate of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred
but not reported

Income Taxes

The Corporation. Foundation. United Home Health Services. Inc and Advance Nursing Center
have been determined by the Internal Revenue Service to be organizations as described under
Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and as such. are exempt from federal income taxes under
Code Section 301(a)

Amengard Development. Inc and Amengard Diagnostic Centre are subject to corporate mncome
taxes These entities had approximately $20.000.000 and $20.500.000 at December 31. 2011 and
2010. respectivels. mn tax net loss carry forwards expiring from 2012 to 2027 The deferred asset
resulting from the cumulative losses have been entirely offset by a valuation allowance since it 1s
more likely than not that the asset will not be realized This 1s the only temporary difference
related to these entities  As a result. no current or deferred income tax expense or benefit has been
recognized m 2011 or 2010

The Corporation 1s unaware of anv tax positions. for which 1t 1s reasonably possible. that the total
of unrecognized tax positions will significantly increase or decrease within the next year

The entities file tax returns 1in the U S federal jurisdiction  With a few exceptions. the entities are
no longer subject to U S federal examinations by tax authorities for y ears before 2007

The Corporation recognizes interest and penalties on income taxes as a component of income tax
expense

Deficiency of Revenue Over Expenses

The statements of operations include deficiency of revenue over expenses Changes in unrestricted
net assets which are excluded from deficiency of revenue over expenses. consistent with industry
practice. includes changes in defined benefit pension plan gains and losses



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010
Self Insurance
The Corporation has elected to self-insure certain costs related to employ ee health and accident
benefit programs Costs resulting from noninsured losses are charged to income when incurred
The Corporation has purchased msurance that limits its exposure to $150.000 per individual claim

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2010 consolidated financial statements to conform
to the 2011 financial statement presentation These reclassifications had no effect on the change 1n
net assets

Note 2: Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue consists of the following

2011 2010
Gross patient service charges $ 334193930 $ 329.973.985
Provisions for contractual and other adjustments (183.596.109) (183.563.845)
Net patient service revenue $_ 150597821 $__ 146,410,140

A major portion of the Corporation’s gross charges (approximately $270.035.000 i 2011 and
$270.648.000 1n 2010) was provided to patients under health benefit contracts with third-parts
payers (Medicare. Medicaid and Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan)

The 2011 and 2010 net patient service revenue increased approximately $436.000 and $1.555.000.
respectivels . due to changes 1n previously estimated amounts based on additional information

Note 3: Concentration of Credit Risk

The Corporation grants credit without collateral to 1ts patients. most of whom are area residents and

are msured under third-party payer agreements The mix of net receivables from patients and third-
party pavers as follows

2011 2010
Medicare 19% 23%
Medicaid 13 16
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan 3 10
Other 65 51
100% 100%




Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 4: Other Revenue

Other revenue consists of the following

Retail pharmacy revenue

Phy sician insurance premiums

Medical office building rental income

Cafetena and coffee shop income

Phy sician billings

Net assets released from restriction for operations
Other

2011 2010
$ 2558662 2.513.854
639503 756.698
674.713 642816
461313 522.796
532387 301.664
91.447 35.655
1.273.199 1.493.837
$_ 6231224 6,267.320

Note 5: Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments and Investment Return

Cash and cash equivalents and investments are summarized as follows

Cash

Money market funds

Certificates of deposit

United States government obligations
Foreign obligations

Asset and mortgage-backed GSE securities
Corporate bonds

Common stocks

Mutual funds

Investment return 1s summarized as follows

Interest. dividends and realized gains
Unrealized gains on trading securities

Total investment gain included 1n operating
income

2011 2010
$ 54493505 2.633.867
2.089419 1.728.607
704.532 684.670
18.099.903 17.642.516
130.663 164.452
4.639.090 5.962.903
3.036.034 2.208.894
3.070.000 3.606.515
1.462.140 2.084.582

$__38.681,290

36,737,006

2011 2010
$ 988.8349 1.489.686
520 918.163
$ 989369 $__ 2,407,849

10



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

Investment return. including unrealized gains and losses. on cash investments. professional liability
funds. funds designated for capital improvements and funds held in trust under bond agreements is
included 1n operating mcome

The Corporation invests in various financial instruments. which are publicly traded Financial
instruments are exposed to various risks such as interest rate. market and credit risks Due to the
level of nsk associated with certain mvestment securities. 1t 1s at least reasonably possible that
changes 1n the value of investments will occur 1n the near term. and that such changes could
matenally affect the amounts reported 1n the statements of operations and changes 1n net assets

Note 6: Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

ASC Topic 820. Farr Value Measurements. defines fair value as the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabilitsy 1n an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date  Topic 820 also specifies a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to
maximize the use of observable mputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when
measuring fair value The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure
fair value

Level 1 Quoted prices i active markets for identical assets or habilities

Level 2 Observable mputs other than Level 1 prices. such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities. quoted prices in markets that are not active. or other inputs that are observable
or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the
assets or liabilities

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities

Following 1s a description of the inputs and valuation methodologies used for assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis and recognized 1n the accompany ing balance sheets. as well as the
general classification of such assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy  The Corporation has no
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Cash Equivalents and Investments

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market. these assets are classified within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy Level 1 assets include money market mutual funds. common
stocks and mutual funds If quoted market prices are not available. then fair values are estimated
by using pricing models. quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash
flows For these mvestments. the mputs used by the pricing service to determine fair value may
include one. or a combination of. observable inputs such as a benchmark vields. reported trades.
broker/dealer quotes. 1ssuer spreads. two-sided markets. benchmark securities. bids. offers and
reference data market research publications and are classified within Level 2 of the valuation
hierarchy  These Level 2 assets include investments in United States government obligations.
foreign obligations. asset and mortgage-backed GSE securities and corporate bonds In certain
cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not available. these assets are classified within Level 3 of
the hierarchy  There are no Level 3 assets

11



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2011 and 2010

The following table summarizes the Corporation’s assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis as of September 30. 2011 and 2010. aggregated by the level m the fair value hierarchy

defined above

Money market funds
United States
government
obligations
Foreign obligations
Asset and mortgage-
backed GSE
securities
Corporate bonds
Common stocks
Consumer
discretionary
Consumer staples
Financial services
Healthcare
Industrial
Information
technology
Materals
Telecommunications
Utilities
Mutual funds

2011

Fair Value Measurement Using

Quoted Prices

in Active
Markets for Significant
Identical Other Significant
Fair Value at Assets and Observable Unobservable
September 30, Liabilities Inputs Inputs

2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
§ 2089419 § 2089419 $ — § —
18.099.905 — 18.099.905 —
130.665 — 130.665 —
4.639.090 — 4.639.090 —
3.036.034 — 3.036.034 —
196.801 196.801 — —
755967 755967 — —
464.909 464.909 — —
260.192 260.192 — —
291.266 291.266 — —
246.508 246.508 — —
121.524 121.524 — —
544335 544335 — —
188.498 188.498 — —
1.462.140 1.462.140 — —

12



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

2010

Fair Value Measurement Using

Quoted Prices

in Active
Markets for Significant
Identical Other Significant
Fair Value at Assets and Observable Unobservable
September 30, Liabilities Inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Money market funds $ 1.728.607 $ 1.728.607 $ — 5 —
United States government
obligations 17.642.516 — 17.642.516 —
Foreign obligations 164.452 — 164.452 —
Asset and mortgage-backed
GSE securities 5.962.903 — 5.962.903 —
Corporate bonds 2.208.894 — 2.208.894 —
Common stocks 3.606.515 3.606.515 — —
Mutual funds 2.084.582 2.084.582 — —

The following methods were used to estimate the fair value of all other financial instruments
recognized 1n the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets at amounts other than fair value
Further evaluation of the fair value of these financial assets and lhabilities utilizing the methods
described below did not result 1n a significant difference from the carrs ing amount. thus the
carry ing amount 1s a reasonable estimate of fair value for all financial assets and lhabilities

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The carry ing amount approximates fair value

Long-Term Debt

The fair value of the Corporation’s long-term debt (excluding capital leases) was $41.736.580 and
$41.748.924. at September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels. with carrsing values of $33.444 305
and $54.066.108. respectively  Fair value of debt 1s estimated by a commercial evaluation service
used by many financial mstitutions which integrates 1ts own modeling techniques with market
information. credit quality information. perceived market movements. news and other relevant
information

13



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 7: Assets Whose Use is Limited

Assets whose use 1s limited consists of the following

2011 2010

Board designated for capital improvements $ 19297426 $ 21.637.707
Funds held for professional Liability losses 7.691.881 6.039.018
Bond proceeds held by trustee for debt service 49473531 4.936.013
Bond proceeds held by trustee for capital projects 193.570 387.126
Certificate of deposit securing workers compensation

pay ments 428.353 413.172
Temporarily restricted investments 396.845 372.284
Pledges receivable 85.500 127.500

$__ 33,041,106 $__ 33,932,820

Note 8: Property and Equipment

Property and equipment and related accumulated depreciation consists of the follow ing

2011 2010
Land and land improvements $ 1975064 $  1.922.354
Buildings and fixed equipment 80.841.021 80.764.568
Furniture and equipment 57.254.878 56.088.407
Construction in progress 570.534 278.880

140.641.497 139.054.209
Less accumulated depreciation (92.158.027) (86.221.227)

$__ 48483470 $__ 52,832,982

Note 9: Professional Liability

The Corporation holds 50% of the outstanding shares i1 Medilink Insurance Company Ltd
(Medilink). a Cayman Island captive msurance company . which was organized to provide primary
comprehensive hospital liability msurance for a group of osteopathic hospitals The investment 1s
recorded on the equity method of accounting and the net carry ing value of the Corporation’s
mterest was $3.002.262 and $3.679.706 at September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectivels  Premiums
under the retrospectively rated claims policy are determined based on the ultimate cost of the
experience to date of the group of hospitals During 2011 and 2010. the Corporation received
retrospective premium refunds of $1.690.544 and $3.476.497. respectively  As a result of all
members except the Corporation terminating their participation in Medilink Insurance Company .
Ltd . effective July 1. 2008. the Board elected to dissolve the company upon resolution of all
outstanding claims The premiums paid to Medilink are offset against the estimated liability for
losses msured by Medilink prior to July 1. 2008. to determine the equity interest in Medilink

14
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

Effective July 1. 2008. the Corporation formed GCH Assurance Company. Ltd . a Cayman Island
captive insurance company . organized to provide primary comprehensive hospital liability
msurance for the Corporation and certain participating medical staff The captive insurance
company 1s included m the consolidated balance sheets. statements of operations and changes 1n
net assets and cash flows Premiums under the retrospectively rated claims policy are determined
based on the ultimate cost of the experience to date of the Corporation and participating phy sicians

The Corporation estimates a range of loss for professional liability claims based on 1ts own
expertence This estimate includes a reserve for known claims and unreported incidents The
Corporation has accrued a present value of what 1t believes to be the most likely amount of the loss
in the range. with all estimates discounted at 4 9% and 3 3% per annum at September 30. 2011 and
2010. respectively

The Corporation has accrued its best estimate of the ultimate cost to settle such claims. however.
actual losses may differ from the amount accrued It 1s reasonably possible that this estimate could
change matenally 1n the near term  Approximately $1.870.000 and $2.196.000 was included 1n
msurance expense for professional liability for the years ended September 30. 2011 and 2010.
respectively

Activity 1n the Corporation’s accrued medical malpractice claims liability during 2011 and 2010 1s
summarized as follows

2011 2010
Balance. beginning of'y ear $ 10330440 §  6.656.610
Current year claims incurred and changes 1n estimates
for claims incurred in prior yvears 3.082.146 5.121.398

Claims and expenses paid (1.383.562) (1.447.568)
Balance. end of vear 12,029,024 $__ 10,330,440
Note 10: Long-Term Debt
2011 2010
Garden City Hospital Finance Authority
Revenue and Refunding Bonds — Series 2007A 46.870.000 46.870.000
Revenue Bonds — Series 1998 A 6.200.000 7.040.000
Other 374.304 156.108
53.444.304 54.066.108
Less current portion (986.525) (894.157)
52457779 $_ 53.171.951

The Corporation 1s the sole member of the Garden City Hospital Obligated Group (Obligated
Group) The Bonds are secured by a security interest in certain tangible and intangible property of

the Corporation
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

In March 2007. the Obligated Group 1ssued Garden City Hospital Fmance Authority Hospital
Revenue and Refunding Bonds Series 2007A. subject to redemption in amounts ranging from
$1.325.000 m 2018 to $3.475.000 in 2038 The bonds bear mterest at rates ranging from 4 873% to
5000% The proceeds from the Series 2007A Bonds were used to refund Series 1996 Bonds.
advance refund a portion of the Senes 1998 Bonds and provide funding for certain hospital capital
projects

In 1998. the Obligated Group 1ssued Garden City Hospital Finance Authority Hospital Revenue
and Refunding Bonds Series 1998A  During 2007. the Obligated Group advance refunded
$9.135.000 of Series 1998A Bonds The remaining redemption amounts range from $885.000 n
2012 to $1.225.000 m 2017 and bear interest at 5 750%

The Garden City Hospital Finance Authority Revenue Bond Series 1998 A and the Revenue and
Refunding Bonds Series 2007A contain certain restrictive covenants The Corporation believes
that the Obligated Group 1s in compliance with the covenants at September 30. 2011

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt for vy ears subsequent to September 30. 2011. are as

follows

2012 $ 986.525
2013 1.023.085
2014 1.067.462
2013 1.100.720
2016 1.163.502
Thereafter 48.103.010

$_ 53,444,304

Note 11: Lease Commitments

The Corporation has commitments under various capitalized leases as follows

2012 $ 566.639
2013 130.863
2014 45.297
2013 45.297
2016 42.678
830.774
Less amounts representing interest (36.958)
Minimum lease pay ments $ 773816

Equipment relating to the capitalized lease obligations 1s included m property and equipment The
capitalized cost of this equipment was approximately $2.429.000 and $2.268.000 at September 30.
2011 and 2010. and accumulated amortization was approximatels $1.514.000 and $1.100.000 at
September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively
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The following 1s a schedule. by years. of future minimum rental pay ments required under operating
leases that have mitial or remaining noncancellable lease terms 1n excess of one yvear as of
September 20. 2011

Year ending September 30

2012 $ 1.986.183
2013 1.498.284
2014 661.337
2013 200.960
2016 200.960
Thereafter 186.083

$_ 4,734,007

Total rental expense attributable to operating leases amounted to approximately $3.141.000 and
$3.427.000 for the vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively

Note 12: Functional Expenses

The Corporation fulfills the health care requirements of residents within the community 1t serves by
providing an array of health care services Expenses. related to providing these services. classified
by function. are as follows

2011 2010
Health care services $ 93.094409 § 97.338.794
General and administrative 42.276.360 39.878.619
Provision for uncollectible accounts 15.395.863 13.418.633
Depreciation and amortization 5.990.827 6.288.254
Interest 2.823.500 2.890.094

$_159,780,959 $_159.814414

Note 13: Pension Plan

The Corporation has a qualified defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all eligible
emplosy ees hired prior to January 1. 2003. as defined by the Employ ee Retirement Income Security
Act of 1974 (ERISA) The benefits are based on y ears of service and employee compensation

The Corporation’s funding policy 1s to contribute annually an amount necessary to a trust to meet
or exceed the minimum funding requirements of ERISA  Contributions are intended to provide for
benefits attributed to service rendered through May 15. 2004

Effective May 3. 2003. the Corporation froze the benefits for employ ees at the compensation levels
in effect at December 31. 2002. and effective May 13. 2004. the benefits under the defined benefit
plan were frozen
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During 2003. the Corporation instituted a defined contribution plan covering most of its employ ees
Employ ees who meet eligibility requirements specified by the plan may contribute to the plan The
Corporation may make contributions to eligible employ ees at its discretion  Expense under the
defined contribution plan was approximately $1.412.000 and $1.494.000 for the y ears ended
September 30. 2011 and 2010. respectively

The Corporation recognizes the funded status (7 ¢ . the difference between the fair value of plan
assets and the projected benefit obligations) of its pension plan in the consolidated balance sheets
Actuarial gains and losses that arise and are not recognized as net periodic pension cost in the same
periods will be recognized as a component of unrestricted net assets The amounts included 1in
unrestricted net assets will be subsequently recognized as net periodic pension cost pursuant to the
Corporation’s accounting policy for amortizing such amounts The amounts will be subsequently
recognized as a component of net periodic pension cost

In 2010. the Corporation changed its method of amortization of actuarial gains and losses to a
period over the estimated remaining life expectancy of plan participants (approximately 29 vears)
from the estimated remaining service pertod (approximately seven vears). which 1t believes is a
preferable method due to better matching of the period of amortization with the period of required
future funding The change has been accounted for as a change n accounting estimate. and has no
effect on periods prior to 2010 For 2010. the effect of this change in method reduced emplos ee
benefit expense and the deficiency of revenue over expenses by $1.179.000. increased the change
in defined benefit pension plan gains and losses by the same amount. and had no effect on change
1n nct assets

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes 1n the benefit obligation and fair value
of plan assets for the s ears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. and a statement of the funded
status as of September 30. 2011 and 2010

2011 2010

Reconciliation of benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at the begmning of year $ 64406389 $ 57.418.375

Interest cost
Actuanal loss

Benefit paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of vear

Funded status at September 30

3.138.214
674.697

3.098.512
6.433.024

(3.472.068)

Benefits paid (3.472.068) (2.543.522)

Benefit obligation at the end of vy ear 64.747.232 64.406.389
Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of vear 44.018.476 42.763.529

Actual return on plan assets 1.294 838 3.948.902

Plan expenses (39.508) (150433

(2.543.522)

41.751.758

44.018.476

$_(22.995474) $_(20.387.913)

18



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

The change 1n the actuanal loss for the vears ended September 30. 2011 and 2010. 1s attributable to
the change 1n the discount rate utilized to determine the benefit obligation amount

Liabilities recognized 1n the balance sheets are as follows

2011 2010

Noncurrent liabilities $_(22.995474) $_(20.387.913)

Information for pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation 1n excess of plan assets

2011 2010
Projected benefit obligation $_64747.232 $_64.406,389
Accumulated benefit obligation $_64747232 $_64.406,389
Fair value of plan assects $ 41,751,758 $_44.018.476

A summary of the components of net pension expense are as follows

2011 2010
Interest cost $ 3.138214 § 3.098512
Expected return on plan assets (3.611.294) (3.506.761)
Plan expenses 89.508 150433
Amortization of actuarial loss 805.454 621.572
Net defined benefit pension expense 421.882 363.756
Defined contribution plan expense 1.411.569 1.494.217
Net pension expense $_ 1833451 $__ 1.857.973

The unrecognized net actuanal loss included 1n unrestricted net assets at September 30. 2011 and
2010.1s $31.604.310 and $29.418.63 1. respectivels

Changes 1n plan assets and obligations recognized 1n unrestricted net assets during the year ended
September 30. 2011 and 2010. mclude

2011 2010
Current y ear actuarial loss $ 2991133 §  5.990.883
Amortization of unrecognized actuaral loss (803.454) (621.572)
Change 1n unrecognized net loss $ 2185679 $__ 5369311
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

The unrecognized net loss included in unrestricted net assets and expected to the recognized 1n net
periodic pension cost during fiscal vear ended September 30. 2012. 1s approximately $650.000

The assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations at September 30 are set forth below

2011 2010
Weighted-average discount rate 4 90% 4 99%
Measurement date September 30 September 30

The assumptions used to determine the net periodic benefit cost for the years ended September 30
are as follows

2011 2010
Weighted-average discount rate 4 99% 5553%
Weighted-average expected long-term rate of return on
plan assets 850 850
Expected Rate of Return

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 1s based on historical and projected rates of
return for current and planned asset categories 1n the plan’s investment portfolio Assumed
projected rates of return for each asset category were selected after analy zing historical experience
and future expectations of the returns and volatility for assets of that categorn using benchmark
rates Based on the target asset allocation among the asset categories. the overall expected rate of
return for the portfolio was developed and adjusted for historical and expected experience of active
portfolio management results compared to benchmark returns and for the effect of expenses paid
from plan assets

Pension Plan Assets

A description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis 1s discussed in Note 6 For the pension plan assets. Level 1 assets include money market
mutual funds. American Depositors Receipts. foreign stocks. common stocks and mutual funds
Level 2 for which quoted market prices are not available include investments in U S Government
obligations. mortgage-backed GSE securities. collateralized mortgage obligations. asset-backed
GSE securtties. foreign securities. U S agency securities. corporate bonds and annuities There are
no Level 3 assets
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

The fair values of the Corporation’s pension plan assets at September 30. 2011 and 2010. by asset
class are as follows

2011

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Total Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Money market funds $ 664.2356 $ 664.2356 $ — 5 —
U S Government
obligations 6.786.230 — 6.786.230 —
Mortgage-backed GSE
securities 2.457.988 — 2.457.988 —
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 7.537.835 — 7.537.835 —
Asset-backed GSE
securities 237.244 — 237.244 —
Foreign securities 648.797 — 648.797 —
United States agencies
securities 274.767 — 274.767 —
American Depositors
Receipts 366.539 366.539 — —
Foreign stocks 469.069 469.069 — —
Corporate bonds 3.854.702 — 3.854.702 —
Common stocks
Consumer
discretionary 1.983.863 1.983.863 — —
Consumer staples 1.937.609 1.937.609 — —
Energy 485.462 485.462 — —
Financial services 1.480.088 1.480.088 — —
Healthcare 1.457.290 1.457.290 — —
Industrial 1.396.049 1.396.049 — —
Information
technology 2.246.890 2.246.890 — —
Materals 406.767 406.767 — —
Telecommunications 59.202 59.202 — —
Mutual funds 5.637.269 3.637.269 — —
Annuities 1.363.842 — 1.363.842 —
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2010

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Total Fair Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Money market funds $ 1386807 $ 1.386.807 $ — —
U S Government

obligations 5.667.240 — 5.667.240 —
Mortgage-backed GSE

securities 2.923.796 — 2.923.796 —
Collateralized mortgage

obligations 9.235.886 — 9.235.886 —
Asset-backed GSE

securities 238.912 — 238912 —
Foreign securities 5040911 — 594911 —
United States agencies

securities 767.869 — 767.869 —
American Depositors

Receipts 325.271 325.271 — —
Foreign stocks 206.122 206.122 — —
Corporate bonds 3.902.320 — 3.902.320 —
Common stocks 11.809.368 11.809.368 — —
Mutual funds 3.786.292 5.786.292 — —
Annuities 1.173.682 — 1.173.682 —

Plan assets are held by a bank-administered trust fund. which invests the plan assets in accordance
with the provisions of the plan agreement The plan agreements permit investment 1n common
stocks. corporate bonds and debentures. U S government securities. and other specified
mvestments. based on certain target allocation percentages The weighted-average asset allocation
for the Corporation’s pension plan at the end of fiscal 2011 and 2010. and the target allocation for
fiscal 2012. by asset category. 1s as follows

Percentage of Plan Assets

Target September 30
Allocation 2011 2010
Equity securities 350% 29 4% 28 0%
Debt securities 650 657 66 2
Other 00 49 58
Total 100 0% 100 0% 100 0%

Investment Strategy

The plan’s asset allocation and investment strategy are designed to earn superior returns on plan
assets consistent with a reasonable and prudent level of sk Investments are diversified across

22



Garden City Hospital and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

classes. sectors and manager sty le to minimize the risk of large losses The Corporation uses
mvestment management specializing mn each asset category and where appropriate. provides the
investment manager with specific guidelines which include allowable and/or prohibited investment
tvpes The Corporation regularly monitors manager performance and compliance with mvestment
guidelines

Expected Cash Flows

Information about the expected cash flows for the pension plans follows

Pension
Benefits
Expected emplos er contributions
2012 $ 1.064.833
Expected benefit pay ments
2012 2.606.157
2013 2.783.034
2014 2.944.738
2015 3.155.605
2016 3.304.347
2017 - 2021 18.919.996

The contribution amounts above include amounts paid to the trust The benefit pay ment amounts
above also reflect the total benefits expected to be paid from the trust

Note 14: Significant Estimates and Concentrations
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of

certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations Those
matters include the following

Allowance for Net Patient Service Revenue Adjustments

Estimates of allowances for adjustments included 1n net patient service revenue are described in
Notes 1 and 2

Commitments

The Corporation has outstanding commitments with certain companies for the construction of
buildings and implementation of an electronic medical records sy stem totaling approximately
$4.600.000 at September 30. 2011

Professional Liability Claims

Estimates related to the accrual for professional liability claims are described 1n Notes 1 and 9
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Litigation

In the normal course of business. the Corporation 1s. from time to time. subject to allegations that
may or do result in itigation  Some of these allegations are 1 areas not covered by the
Corporation’s self-insurance program (discussed elsewhere n these notes) or by commercial
msurance. for example. allegations regarding employ ment practices or performance of contracts
The Corporation evaluates such allegations by conducting mvestigations to determine the validity
of each potential claim Based upon the advice of counsel. management records an estimate of the
amount of ultimate expected loss. if anv. for each of these matters Events could occur that would
cause the estimate of ultimate loss to differ matenally 1n the near term

Pension Obligations

The Corporation has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan whereby it agrees to provide
certain postretirement benefits to eligible emplovees The benefit obligation 1s the actuanal present
value of all benefits attributed to service rendered prior to the valuation date based on the projected
unit credit cost method It 1s reasonably possible that events could occur that would change the
estimated amount of this liability materally 1n the near term

Current Economic Conditions

The current protracted economic decline continues to present hospitals with difficult circumstances
and challenges. which 1n some cases have resulted 1n large and unanticipated declines 1n the fair
value of investments and other assets. large declines 1n contributions. constraints on liquidity and
difficulty obtaining financing The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using
values and information currently available to the Corporation

Current economic conditions. including the high unemploy ment rate. have made 1t difficult for
certain patients to pay for services rendered As employ ers make adjustments to health insurance
plans or more patients become unemployed. services provided to self-pay and other pay ers may
significantly impact net patient service revenue and provision for uncollectible accounts. which
could have an adverse impact on the Corporation’s future operating results Further. the effect of
economic conditions on the State of Michigan may have an adverse effect on cash flows related to
the Medicaid program

Given the volatility of current economic conditions. the values of assets and liabilities recorded n
the financial statements could change rapidly. resulting m material future adjustments n
mvestment values (including defined benefit pension plan investments) and allow ances for
accounts receivable that could negatively impact the Corporation’s ability to meet debt covenants
or maintain sufficient liquidity

Note 15: Subsequent Event

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent Accountants™ Report.
which 1s the date the consolidated financial statements were 1ssued
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BKD 200 E Main Street, Suite 700
LLP Fort Wayne IN 46802 1900

CPAs & Advisors 260 460 4000 Fax 260 426 2235  www bkd com

Independent Accountants’ Report on Supplementary Information

Board of Trustees
Garden City Hospital and Subsidiarnies
Garden City. Michigan

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole The accompany ing supplementary consolidating information 1s
presented for purposes of additional analysis of the basic consolidated financial statements rather than
to present the financial position. results of operations and changes in net assets of the individual
companies. and 1s not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements The
consolidating information has been subjected to the procedures applied in the audits of the basic
consolidated financial statements and. in our opinion. 1s fairly stated. in all material respects. in
relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole

BKED L

Fort Wayne. Indiana
December 28. 2011

experience BKD
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Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts recen able
Inventories
Prepatd expenses and other assets

Total current assets
Assets W hose Use 1s Limited
Due From Related Parties
Property and Equipment, net

Other Assets
Deferred bond 1ssuance costs
Investment in multi-prov ider captive
Insurance company
Other

Total other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Current portion of obligations under capital
leases

Current portion of long-term debt

Accounts pavable and other accrued
expenses

Accrued benetits pavable

Estimated amounts due to third-parts
pavers

Total current liabilities
Other Liabilities
Resene tor professional lability claims
Pension liabihty
Due to related parties
Long-term obligations under capital leases
Long-term debt
Total other liabilities
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted tdeticit)

Temporartly restricted

Total net assets tdeficit)

Total liabilities and net assets

Consolidating Balance Sheet

September 30, 2011

GCH Assurance

Consolidation Company
Consolidated Adjustments Garden City Hospital Limited

$ 5725684 8 — 3735933 $ 707937
13579923 — 12636 948 —
1502857 — 1 502 857 —
4222 753 41413 2074426 1938 423
25031219 41413 19950164 2 646 362
33041 106 — 23003 628 7691 881
u 2 145 158) 1879 041 —
48 483 470 — 47 309 849 —
751519 — 731519 —
2960 734 13399 931) 6 3601 665 —
417917 — 417917 —
4130170 13399 931) 7530101 —
$ 110,685,965 $, 15,503,676) 101,672,783 $, 10,338,243
$ 533226 % — 1492278 $ —
986 323 — 932616 —
7352332 — 7201 387 6 501
5336 088 — 4886 602 —
108 253 — 408 253 —
14616424 — 13941126 6501
12029024 13279931 5097213 10211742
22995474 — 22995 474 —
0 12103745 — —
240 590 — 84932 —
52437779 — 52256 444 —
87 722 867 15 383 676) 80434063 10211742
102 339 291 15 383 676) 94375 189 10218 243

7864329 1120 000)
482 345 —

7 160 846
136 748

120 000

8 346 674 (120 000)

7297594

120 000

3, 110,685,963 3, (5,503,676

101,672,783




Garden City Amerigard
Amerigard United Home Health Hospital Diagnostic Advance

Development Services Foundation Centre Nursing Center
531129 $ 179877 117880 $ 137205 15723

396 540 405 180 — 141 253
115623 47572 — 5296 —
1043 292 932629 117880 283756 15723
— — 345 597 — —
— 266117 — —
1106197 44233 1670 21521 —
2149480 0§ 976,862 731264 % 305,277 15,723
33131 $ 7817 — % — —
33919 — — — —
86 752 240672 — 33020 —
249 338 194 980 1075 4073 —
403 160 227469 1075 37093 —
835 160 5103 — 1243482 —
155658 — — — —
201 333 — — — —
1212153 5103 — 1243 482 —
1615313 232572 1073 1 280 573 —
334176 744 290 384592 1975 298) 15723

— — 345 597 —
534176 744 290 730189 1975 298) 15723
2149480 § 976,862 731264 % 305,277 15.723
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Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Unrestricted Revenue and Other
Support
Net patient ser ice revenue
Investment income
Other revenue

Total unrestricted revenue
and other support

Expenses
Salartes and wages
Employee benetits
Protessional tees
Supplies
Utilities
Purchased senvices
Other
Insurance
Interest
Depreciation and amortization
Prov is10ns for uncollectible accounts

Total expenses

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over
Expenses
Change in detined benetit plan losses
Other
Transter to trom atfiliate

Increase tdecrease) n unrestricted net
assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions
Net assets released trom restrictions

Increase tdecrease in
temporarily restricted net
assets

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

Year Ended September 30, 2011

GCH Assurance

Consolidation Company
Consolidated Adjustments Garden City Hospital Limited

$ 150397821 % — 8 140 863 560 -

989 369 — 835495 126 866

6231 224 (1942914 4715975 2582417

157 818 414 (1942914 146 435 030 2709 283

62189471 — 55336 645 —

17 149 400 — 15834971 —

2583 738 — 2409 054 —

23434287 — 21923478 —
2234233 — 2039437

11353806 — 10542 030 —

10 778 890 — 9 600 866 154135

3 646 854 1942914 2751626 2555148

2823 500 — 2822917 —

5990827 — 5849132 —

15 595 863 — 15412518 —

159 780 959 (1942914 147522 674 2 709 283

11962 545 — (1 087 644 —

(2185679 — (2185679 —

23 005 — 12074 —

0 — ( 340 000 ) —

(+125219) — (3 601 249, —

74 008 — 62272 —

(91 447 — (87319 —

(17439, — (25047 _

i+ 142 658, — 13 626 296 —

12 489 332 (120 000) 100923 890 120000

$ 8,346,674 $ (120,000 $ 7,297,594 120,000




Amernigard United Home Health  Garden City Hospital Amengard Diagnostic Advance

Development Services Foundation Centre Nursing Center
3148 230 3 3758161 3 — 827870 3 —
_— _— 7 008 — —
507285 12026 356435 — —
S 655515 3770187 363443 827870 —
4232590 2412950 30861 176 425 —
747 46 528532 2355 36186 —
23918 10143 1231 139392 —
400 443 76 269 3 846 30251 —
112926 64 673 — 17197 —
245755 183 645 57350 325026 —
546 581 332495 51177 93636 —
217493 62362 — 3139 —
61 522 — — —
89 309 5120 463 6 803 —
156 883 15581 — 10881 —
6 773 405 3732292 147 283 838936 —
11 117 890 37895 216 160 (11 066 —
_ — — — 10931
340 000 _ _ _
(777 890) 37895 216 160 (11 066) 10931
— — 11736 — —
— — 4128 — —
— — 7 608 — —
(777 890 374895 223768 (11 066 10931
1312066 706 393 06421 1964 232 4792
534176 $ 744,290 3, 730,189 (975,208) $ 15,723
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